
Q   
# Question Answer

1 Is there a DBE Goal on this project?  If so, what is that DBE goal that is 
set for this project?

There is no DBE goal established for the agreement.  However, each task proposal 
will be reviewed for DBE participation.  

2
Do we need to use the SF 330 Deldot gives with this particular RFP 
(attached for your reference) or would we be able to work off a SF 330 in a 
Word document? 

You may use a word version of the SF330 provided in the RFP.

3 Do subconsultant firms have to sign a different certification of non-
collusion, lobbying, etc than the one that is provided in the RFP? 

Subconsultants do not have to submit the certification forms provided in the RFP to 
the Department.

4 Do subconsultant firms need to complete a full SF 330? No.

5 Can you provide dive team member/leader requirements as far as FHWA-
NHI training?

Please refer to the DelDOT “Bridge Inspection Manual” found at 
https://www.deldot.gov/Publications/manuals/bridge_inspection/pdfs/bridge_inspe
ction_manual.pdf?110617.

6 What is the date range of this contract?  Does the five year term start 
1/1/19? The contract term begins on the date the agreement is executed.
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